## CHAPEL-EN-LE-FRITH PARISH COUNCIL



## TOWN HALL CHAPEL-EN-LE-FRITH HIGH PEAK, DERBYSHIRE, SK23 0HP



Tel: 01298 813320 clerk@chapelpc.org www.chapelpc.org

Office Hours: Monday-Friday 9.00 to 12.30

22 December 2022

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend an **ORDINARY MEETING** of the Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> January 2023 at 7pm**, in the Annexe of the Town Hall, Chapel-en-le-Frith.

## **AGENDA**

After apologies for absence have been given, the business to be transacted will be as follows: -

- 1. Declaration of Interests.
- 2. Dispensations.
- 3. Variation of Business.
- 4. Police matters.
- 5. Open Forum Public Participation.
- 6. To receive the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on 6 December 2022.
- 7. To consider any matters arising from the above Minutes.
- 8. Outstanding actions from previous meetings.
- 9. Update on South Head Drive Play Area.
- 10. Update on 9 High Street, Chapel-en-le-Frith.
- 11. Report on the current position of S106 funded projects for Chapel-en-le-Frith Memorial Park.
- 12. Motion from Councillor Chantler That the Council agrees to publish along with the minutes of the Council meeting the full details of the commentary as read out at the Community Awards Ceremony.
- 13. Motion from Councillor Chantler That following the meeting between representatives of the Council and Chapel Bowling Club the sum of £20,000 is added to next years budget for improvements as indentified at the meeting.
- 14. Motion from Councillor Gourlay 'This Council resolves to apply for a new grit bin from Derbyshire Council Council, to be sited at Needhams Recreation Ground, and to be available for residents of Ashbourne Lane'.

Clerk to the Council - Suzan E. Stockdale

- 15. Motion from Councillor Adshead -
  - 1. That the Council agrees to put £22k into the budget in 2023 for Health & Safety improvements around the Bowling Green including the building of a Ladies toilet.

The full budget will take Chapel Bowling Green to the standards of the membership.

- 2. That the council gives the green light to the latest quote from Melvyn Bowden re the Leys Allotnents Despite efforts to get others to quote he is still the cheapest at £950 per day. My recommendation is we allow £6K to be allocated.
- 3. That the Council agree to put money into the next years budget for a refurb and upgrade to the staff canteen.
- 4. That the Council puts £15k into the budget that will allow the MUGA to be covered creating a better user experience and that the Council are mindful of the aesthetics when procuring.
- 5. That the Council allow a budget to be fixed by all members, that our Park Manager alongside the Nature Group can be used to encourage wildlife into the park. Bug Hotels, Nesting Boxes etc
- 6. That the Council agree to a budget of £5K to Repair / Refurb / Upgrade all entrances to the Menorial Park and to seek assistance with the painting of all external railings.
- 16. Motion from Councillor Adshead That the Council considers who is nominated as a group first before submitting to any panel for judging and that the awards are limited so that it does not cheapen them.
- 17. Update on Memorial Park CCTV.
- 18. Schedule of Accounts presented for payment.
- 19. Correspondence.
- Email from Rural/Market Towns Group
- Correspondence from WaterPlus
- Letter from D Pilkington
- Notification of external auditor appointment for 2022 -23 financial year for the 5 year period to 2026-27
- Email from M Davidson
- Letter from Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Service
- 20. Meeting to agree budgets for the Amenities Committee, Town Hall and Finance Committee and Communications Committee on 17 January 2023 at 7.15pm.
- 21. Any Other Business. (For discussion only)
- 22. Press Releases.

Meetings) Act 1960.
- Update on the legal proceedings from Rradar Solicitors.
Yours sincerely,
Mrs SE Stockdale Clerk to the Council
Clerk to the Council

23. To resolve to exclude the press and members of the public under the Public Bodies (Admission to